From: Geoff Gilbert

Sent: 06 September 2006 16:05

To: Andie Harper; Susan Clark; Trudi Craggs
Subject: Procurement Strategy Fix - Outline
Attachments: Procurement Strategy Fix - Outline.doc
Andie/Susan/Trudi

Enclosed is my summary of the procurement strategy as set out in the OBC together with what | think are the issues
and problems and solutions. Could you review this and advise any comments before | send to DPD tonight. sorry for
the tight timescales.

Regards

Geoff
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